
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 

Michael Reso 
City Manager 
City of Diamondhead  
5300 Diamondhead Circle 
Diamondhead, MS 39525 
Sent via email to: mreso@diamondhead.ms.gov 

Re:  Pay Application Four (4)  
NRCS Grant‐Channel Stabilization at Diamondhead Drive @ Alkii Way; NRCS204423XXXC080 
Pickering Firm, Inc. Project No. 25748.00 

Michael –  

Transmitted herewith is a copy of Pay Application Four (4) for the above referenced project and 
contract.  We recommend payment approval of the Estimate for ERS, Inc. in the amount of $81,183.63 
by the City of Diamondhead at the next available board meeting.  

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you on this project. Should you have any questions concerning 
our recommendation, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Sincerely, 

PICKERING FIRM, INC.  

Koby Coulon, PE  

Enclosures (1) 

Cc:  Todd Roberts, ERS, Inc. 






